
Noeleen Keavey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Caroline Murphy 
02 November 2017 10:43. 
Noeleen Keavey 
FW: WO217-01 - 

Hi Noeleen, 

Conor passed the info requests to  Brian so all's well on that front. 

Caroline 

From : B ria n B rut o n [ma i It o : b ri a n . b r U t o n @ k w d. i e] 
Sent: 02 November 2017 10:34 
To: Caroline Murphy <C.Murphy @epa .ie> 
Subject: Re: WO217-01 

Yes got them from Conor thanks 

Working on them as we speak 

Regards 

Brian Bruton 

Kwd Recycling 
Aughacureen 
Killarney 
Co. Kerry , 
V93 K520 

086 6036309 Mob 
1850 37 37 37 Lo Call 
064 66 35666 Local 
064 6638661 Fax 

www.kwd.ie I 
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Hi Brian, 

K,II do that now Brian. 
Did you get the recent two letters requesting further information? 

On 2 Noi20171at 10:16, Caroline Murphy <C Murphy@epa ie> wrote: 

i i  

1 : i  
. Regards, 

Caroline 

From: Brian Bruton [mailto:brian.bruton@kwd.ie] 
Sent: 31  October 2017 11:12 

I 
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mailto:brian.bruton@kwd.ie


' To: Caroline Murphy <C.Murphy@epa.ie> 
Subject: WO217-01 

Caroline, 1 ,  

Could you change the correspondence address for any letters relating to W0217-01nl 
Conor in SLR to: 

Brian Bruton 
KWD Recycling 
Aughacureen 
Killarney 
Co. Kerry 
V93 K520 

Regards 

Brian Bruton 

KWD Recycling 
Aughacureen 
Killarney 
Co. Kerry 
V93 K520 

1850 37 37 37 Lo Call 
064 66 35666 Local 
064 66 38661 Fax 

www. kwd. ie 

"Please consider the environment before printing this email" 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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. .  - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and . .  

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

1 .  

8 , .  , ,  

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 
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